
From:​​ ​​Team​ ​C,​ ​Liwei​ ​Yi,​ ​Crystal​ ​Van​ ​&​ ​John​ ​Kumpf 
To:​​ ​MC​ ​Martin 
Subject:​​ ​Weekly​ ​Progress​ ​Report​ ​–​ ​​October​ ​29,​​ ​2017 
 
Period:​​ ​​10​/​22​/​17​ ​-​ ​10/29/17 
Hours:​​ ​​ ​​5​​ ​​ ​H​ours​ ​to​ ​Date:​​ ​​35 
 
 
 
Accomplishments​ ​for​ ​week​ ​ending​ ​October​ ​29,​ ​2017 

 
1) The​ ​team​ ​had​ ​a​ ​presentation​ ​on​ ​the​ ​current​ ​status​ ​of​ ​the​ ​project​ ​which​ ​Crystal 

and​ ​John​ ​were​ ​able​ ​to​ ​attend.  
2) The​ ​engineering​ ​team​ ​has​ ​been​ ​collecting​ ​humidity/temperature​ ​measurements​ ​of 

the​ ​greenhouse. 
3) We​ ​were​ ​able​ ​to​ ​input​ ​new​ ​numbers​ ​in​ ​our​ ​budget;​ ​accounting​ ​for​ ​the​ ​cost​ ​of​ ​the 

project​ ​managers​ ​and​ ​engineering​ ​team. 
4) The​ ​engineering​ ​group​ ​has​ ​begun​ ​software​ ​testing​ ​of​ ​their​ ​designs. 

 
Goals​ ​for​ ​week​ ​ending​ ​November​ ​5,​ ​2017 
 

1) Analyze​ ​the​ ​critical​ ​path​ ​of​ ​our​ ​project. 
2) Continue​ ​looking​ ​for​ ​additional​ ​sources​ ​of​ ​funding. 
 

  
Issues: 
 

1) No​ ​issues​ ​to​ ​report​ ​at​ ​this​ ​time 


